
 
Frequently Asked Questions regarding Virtual Auction 

 
Q: Do I need to purchase a ticket? 

A: No, it’s free unless you want to buy something. Once you access the link from 
the school website you will be asked to input your name, address, phone number 
AND credit card number. This is to keep scammers away. You will NOT be billed 

unless you bid and win or purchase a meal.  
 

Q: How do I obtain a bidder number? 
A: Your bidder number will be assigned to you, once you put your information on 

the home page and input your credit card number.  
 

Q: When does the bidding begin? 
A: The link will go live Friday October 8th at 7:00pm and run through Saturday 

October 9th, closing at 10:00pm. ALL BIDDING ENDS at 10:00pm.  
 

Q: How do I know if I was outbid? 
A: If you get outbid, you will receive an email alert telling you that someone outbid 

you on a particular item. That is your clue to go back and rebid.  
 

Q: How do I pick up the merchandise I win? 
A: Items can be picked up Sunday morning October 10th at the school between 

8:00am-12:00pm.  
 

Q: Why should we buy a meal  
A: We had booked Out AZA Blue Restaurant, out of Gales Creek, as our caterer in 

the hopes we could do a live auction. Once we decided on virtual platform, we 
thought it would be enjoyable to give families the night off from cooking and still 

support small, locally owned businesses. Our hope is in purchasing a meal for your 
family, including kids, we will continue to create a festive evening to celebrate 

Catholic Education which the proceeds go to support affordable tuition for each 
student. We encourage anyone and everyone to purchase a meal.  



 
Q: How do I order a meal 

A: Your meal can be ordered online through a link on the school website. (It’s a 
different link than the auction link).  Please enter how many adult meals and how 
many children meals, in your order. Then, you can specify if you want to drive to 
the restaurant to pick it up, or the auction team can pick up from the restaurant 
and meet you at the school. (Out AZA Blue is located approximately 13 minutes 
west from Jim’s Market, on highway 6.)  Dinners can be picked up Saturday 10/9 
from 3:00-8:00pm. You will need to pick a desired time so your food is prepared 
fresh and hot. If you would rather not enter the information online you can call 
Courtney at 503-314-7074 and let her know. She can enter the information for 

you. All orders must be in no later than Tuesday October 5th, 2021.  
 

Q: How do I pay for my meal 
A: You can pay cash or check in the school office. You can also wait until the 

evening of the event and we will bill you, with the credit card you provided, the 
evening of the auction.  

 
Q: How much is the meal 

A: The adult meal is $40.00/per person and the child meal is $10.00/per person. 
 

Adult menu: Garden Salad with Triple Berry Vinaigrette, one Filet Mignon and one 
Chicken Skewer, Roasted Red Potatoes, Sauteed Vegetables and a Caramel Budino 

Dessert.  
 

Child menu: small personal Cheese Pizza OR Mac n Cheese and a Dessert 


